
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

FIRE DETECTION AND SUPPRESSION 
Amendment 0004 - Resond to Request for Information, provide revised ELINs - J-020000-10, provide a copy of Site Visit information, and
 Closing Date of Solicitation extended.

This amendment shall be acknow ledged w hen your proposal is submitted.  Failure to acknow ledge the amendment may constitute grounds
 for rejection of proposal.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 07-Aug-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-15-R-0845

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
23-Jun-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0004

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

07-Aug-2015

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
ROICC CAMP LEJEUNE
1005 MICHAEL ROAD
CAMP LEJEUNE NC 28547-2521

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0004 

A. The following questions and answers are provided: 
 
QUESTION 1:  Page 61 of 66, A. Basis for Award, 3. – reads “This is a small business set‐aside and the        
offeror must be a Small Business.  Therefore, due to the set‐aside nature of this solicitation and to 
ensure qualified offerors have the best opportunity to compete, teaming arrangements and joint 
ventures are excluded from this competition.  The Government will not evaluate any proposal from a 
team or joint venture” – Can you please verify if that this means the small business offeror must use 
their own past performance and cannot use the past performance of a subcontractor, as they are not in 
an official business relationship? 
 
ANSWER 1:  The offeror shall submit their past performance.  See Factor 3 for further instruction. 
 
QUESTION 2:  Please verify if a subcontractor can be utilized by a small business to perform work on this 
contract. 
 
ANSWER 2:  This is a business decision, subcontractors can be utilized in accordance with contract 
clauses.   

 
QUESTION 3: Please verify the percentage of work that the awarded small business contractor must 
perform with its own employees and what percentage they can subcontract to a large business. 
 
ANSWER 3:  See FAR Clause 52.219‐14 included in this Amendment. 
 
QUESTION 4:  0200000 – Spec Item 2.7.1.2 – please verify that the Quality Manager does not have to be 
onsite and can be available if needed. 
 
ANSWER 4:  Yes 
 
QUESTION 5:  0200000 – Spec Item 2.7.1.3 – please verify that the Site Safety and Health Officer can 
also be a technician if they can meet these requirements. 
 
ANSWER 5:  Same person 
 
QUESTION 6:  Please clarify if the Government expects a full time safety, quality control officer or 
project manager onsite for this contract while work is being performed by the technicians. 
 
ANSWER 6:  No   
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QUESTON 7:  1502000‐Facility Investment – Spec Item 2.3.5 – The way this reads is that it sounds like 
you must have 1 NICET certified person from each discipline onsite while performing inspections. 
 

a. For example – a bldg. with an FM200, preaction and Fire Alarm system would have to 
have a NICET III waterbased, NICET II Suppression, and a NICET II Fire Alarm technician?  
Please Clarify. 
 

ANSWER 7:  Individuals working on any part of the contract, shall have the certifications required by 
NICET to do the required work. 

 
QUESTION 8:  1502000‐Facility Investment – Spec Item 2.3.6 (.1,.2,.3) – This requires a Registered 
Professional engineer sign off on all work repair work.  Please verify that this does apply to this contract 
and does each company have to have a PE on staff? 
 
ANSWER 8:  (1) No. Per Spec 1502000 2.3.6, all repair that involves a direct component replacement 
may be accomplished by the ITM personnel meeting the requirements stated above for ITM tasks.  
 
QUESTION 9:  (1) 1502000‐Facility Investment – Spec Item 3.1 – Please clarify if the $1,000 LOL is for 
each building or for each system in the building.  Would this be for each sprinkler system?  Please 
explain how this works.   (2) Repair or modification work will only commence after an awarded task 
order is issued by the Contracting Officer. 
 
ANSWER 9:  Per system in building 
 
QUESTION 10:  Can you please clarify the responsibility of the contractor for the frequency of testing 
included under this contract per the UFC 3‐601‐02?  Does it include all of the following Frequency tasks‐  
 

a. Annual 
b. 2 year   
c. 5 years 
d. 10 years 
e. 20 years 
f. 50 years 

 
ANSWER 10:  All the above testing may be needed due to the age of the systems in the buildings.  
Systems are different ages.   

 
QUESTION 11:  If all of these frequencies in the previous question are included in this contract, can you 
please provide additional information on when these frequency ITM tasks were performed for each 
system? 
 
ANSWER 11:  No inspections have been done per the UFC. 
 
QUESTION 12:  If all of these frequencies in the previous question are included in this contract, can you 
please provide additional information on the years of original installation of the systems? 
 
ANSWER 12:  See attached Fire Suppression Matrix and Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Systems Matrix 
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QUESTION 13:  What is the height(s) of the beam detectors in AS-842?  
 
ANSWER 13:  Approximately 30 feet. 
 
 QUESTION 14:  Do all of the systems in this solicitation currently have 24 hour central station 
monitoring? 
 
ANSWER 14:  All systems do not have 24 hour central monitoring. 
 
QUESTION 15:  Section E, (d) (page 12)of the solicitation does not specify when watch standing 
services are needed or what percentage of the cost is the responsibility of the contractor if the watch 
standing services are provided by the Government. Can you please explain when watch standing services 
are needed and what percentage of the cost is the responsibility of the contractor if the watch standing 
services are provided by the Government? 
 
ANSWER 15:  If the fire system outage is no fault of the contractor then the watch will be on the 
Government.  If the fire system outage is the fault of the contractor then the contractor will be required to 
stand watch until the system is operational at no cost to the Government.   

 
B. The closing date of the solicitation is extended to 17 August 2015 at 2:00 pm. 

 
C. See attached Site Visit Sign-In Sheet. 

 
D. See attached revised ELINs J-020000-10. 

 
E. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.    

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 



     

Revised December 2010 
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